Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Moy, Colin [cmoy@ebmud.com]

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 4:45 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Former Western Forge & Flange Property Cleanup
Mark,

Thanks. I'll pass this info to Environmental Services Division in Wastewater whether there are any other
specific requirements for the discharge permit of the groundwater infiltration.
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colin Moy

Environmental Compliance Section, MS #704
East Bay Municipal Utility District
Direct Phone (510) 287-0247
cmoy@ebmud.com

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 4:23 PM

To: Moy, Colin

Subject: RE: Former Western Forge & Flange Property Cleanup

Colin,
Thanks for pointing this out. They weren’t approved on GT yet, so | just did that (they were only placed there last Friday
and I was out until Wednesday). Regardless, you’ll find them there now.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Moy, Colin [mailto:cmoy@ebmud.com]

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 3:51 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Former Western Forge & Flange Property Cleanup

Mark,

I'm looking in GeoTracker and do not see the May 15 and July 22 reports referenced in your Fact Sheet.
Please direct me to where | can download them to review statements from EBMUD regarding disposal of
treated wastewater into our sanitary sewer system.
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Colin Moy
Environmental Compliance Section

EBMUD East Bay Municipal Utility District
375 - 11th Street, 7th Floor, MS #704

Oakland, CA 94607

Direct Phone (510) 287-0247, Fax (510) 287-0569
Pager (510) 437-7773 or alternative texting by emalil
http://Jusamobility.com/send a message/index.html




